Blood and Steel

Errata and Clarifications

6/12/2006

Terrain Effects Chart
Clarification:  Terrain Modifier of -1 DRM for a Hilltop Hex applies to offensive fire by a unit occupying the hilltop, not to units defending on a hilltop.  In other words, a unit firing from a hilltop has a better chance of hitting its target.  There is no defensive DRM for units defending on a hilltop.
6.2  Artillery Units
Q.  Soviet artillery may attack any German unit within 5 hexes of a friendly unit.  Does this mean 5 hexes from the activated formation or any friendly unit, even non-activated ones.? 

A.  Within 5 hexes of any friendly, undisrupted unit regardless of Activated formation (last line of 6.2.3). 

7.0  Operations
Q.  Russian divisional remnants.  The rules state that they do not have their own activation chit but can move during one of the Russian activations.  Must they all move/fire in the same activation, or can some move/fire in one activation and the rest in another?

A.  The remnant units can move or fire "once per turn", during any Soviet Activation.  Those that have not moved or fired in a previous activation can do so in a later activation.
7.3  Fire Combat
Q.  If you fire at a stack of units and score a hit, do you get to choose which unit is affected or does the hit result apply to the whole stack of units? 

A.  Combat is individual unit vs. individual unit.  The Attacker must pre-designate the target/defending unit if there is more than one defender in the hex.  See the first line of 7.3.1.

Q.  Defensive fire is mentioned only in the Overrun Fire Combat section of the rules, so I presume that there is no DF against normal (non-moving) fire combat.  Is that correct? 

A.  Correct. 

Q.  There is no provision to allow non-moving units which fired and cleared the defender's hex to advance into the target hex.  Is that correct? 

A.  Correct.  If you want to capture the hex right away, you have to move into it and try an overrun. Otherwise, you must wait until the next turn to occupy it.

Q.  Do defenders who are disrupted by non-moving fire combat have to retreat? 

A.  No.

Q.  Does the retreat provision of 7.3.3 apply only to overruns?

A.  Yes. 

7.3.1  Combat Modifiers
Q.  The combat modifiers listed on the folio cover seem to disagree with the modifiers listed in 7.3.1.  The Long-range and Same Hex modifiers seem to have their +/- signs reversed.

A.  Actually, the cover and the rules say the same thing but in different ways.  The cover says to apply the printed number to the unit’s attack factor (AF).  The rules say to apply the printed number to the die roll.  Subtracting 1 from a unit’s AF or adding 1 to a unit’s die roll amount to the same thing – it’s harder to hit the defender.  Conversely, adding one to a unit’s AF or subtracting 1 from a unit’s die roll both make it easier to hit the defender.  

7.3.2  Fire Combat Effects

Q  What if a unit is reduced and has recovered from disruption?  Will it be eliminated on its next hit? 

A.  A unit which has had its disruption marker removed and has a hit marker (is reduced) must be successfully hit 2 more times during the turn to be eliminated

7.3.3  Overruns
Clarification:  Units that move and conduct an overrun – and do not fire before doing so – do not have their Combat and Movement Factors halved.  That is why overrun is listed as a separate rule.

Q.  Can you conduct fire combat from the adjacent hex, then move into the hex (with the same units that fired) and conduct overrun combat?  Or is a unit only allowed to conduct fire combat or overrun combat but not both? 

A.  Yes, the units can fire (at half strength), move into an adjacent hex (at halved movement ), and conduct an overrun.  But due to the +1 MP cost to conduct the overrun, the adjacent hex the units move into can only be clear terrain (not woods or across a stream, for example). 

Q.  The rules state that Soviet units receive a -1 DRM vs. German armor for offensive fire in overrun combat.  Is that true only for offensive combat or does it apply in defensive fire as well? 

A.  The rule states "offensive fire" during overrun, so the DRM does not apply to defensive fire. 

Q.  Attacking armor units use the higher armor rating when stacked with infantry units.  I assume this applies only to offensive fire, not to defensive fire? 

A.  Correct.  Again, this is under Offensive fire for Overrun attacks. 

Q.  Suppose my opponent attempts an overrun.  My defensive fire misses, then his overrun fire misses. What happens next? 

A.  See the line before the Note in 7.3.3. "Repeat these steps until no opposing units remain in the hex."  Combat continues until there are no opposing units in the same hex. 

9.0  Recovery
Clarification:  If a reduced unit does not move and is not fired upon, it can attempt to remove its Hit marker during the Recovery Phase by rolling per rule 9.0.  Artillery and Air Strikes are not considered to be "Fire" for recovery purposes.  Only Direct Fire from an opposing ground unit prevents the attempt to remove the Hit marker.

13.0  Winning The Game
Q.  For a hex to count for VP purposes, does it have to be physically occupied by a unit at the end of the game?

A.  No, just being the last to have passed through or occupied the hex will satisfy.

Q.  Are the VP hexes in each side's setup areas presumed to be controlled by that side?  For example, is Hill 250 Soviet-controlled at the start the game?

A.  Yes and yes.

Q.  There is a discrepancy between the rulebook and the Player Aid info on the back of the folio cover. The rules say, "2 VPs if there are no German units south of the railroad at game's end (Soviet player only)". Meanwhile, the Player Aid chart says "2 VP for Soviets if no German units on or south of rail at end of game."  Which is correct? 

A.  The VP is for no German units on or south of the rail line.  The folio cover is correct.
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